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Questions and Answers

Q1. Is there any work to be done for the outside?  
A1. Yes, sweeping and things like that to keep the patios nice.

Q2. What is the schedule for workers?  
A2. Schedule is staggered, one worker first thing in morning, 0630 or so, to get started before anyone in the house is awake.  They will start cleaning the kitchen, etc.  

Q3. What will be the means of communicating with the workers?
A3. In the housekeeping Closet, there will be a communications board which will detail daily items the housekeepers will need to take care of such as which rooms/families will be leaving that day so they know which rooms will need cleaned/turned over and ready for next family.

Q4. Is there a certain way the rooms are to stay/appear?  
A4. Yes, the rooms are set now how they are expected to look once they are turned over and completely cleaned after a family has left.  

Q5.  Is there a list per room for what is the expected cleaning schedule?  
A5. There will be pictures showing how the rooms are expected to look and the staff will provide lists.  Also, refer to the Performance Work Statement for a Table of expected daily, weekly, as vacated, monthly, and as needed items to be accomplished by room.

Q6. What are the weekend work hours?
A6.  8 hours per day (Saturday and Sunday).  Worker expected to start approximately 0630 or 0700.  Before families are up and about.

Q7. Are shirts supplied?
Q7.  No, the Vendor is to provide shirts/uniforms for their employees.

Q8. Are rooms cleaned daily?
A8.  Refer to tables in the Performance Work Statement.  No, the families are expected to keep rooms clean but housekeeping turns/cleans once every 7 days unless family is there longer than 7 days, than housekeeping will go in and provide fresh linens, etc.

Q9. Is food permitted in bedrooms?
A9. No.  Food, of any type, is only permitted in the kitchen and dining room.  This includes candy, snacks, etc.  Only bottled water is permitted in bedrooms and other living areas.

Q10. Are animals allowed in the house?
A10.  Only certified Service Animals are permitted.  



Q11. Is there a break room for housekeeping staff?
A11.  Fisher House staff will be putting a table/desk in the Housekeeping Closet to provide an area for housekeeping staff to take breaks, lunch, etc.

Q12. When is the synopsis due?
A12.  Monday, September 17, 2018 at 1400 hours.

Q13. Clarification of Past Performance, what is required.
A13.  As stated in the RFQ, Vendors are to provide 5 past performance references with the following information:  company name, individual contact name, phone number, email, dates of service, description of service(s) provided

Q14.  Who is the incumbent and what was contract value?
A13.  This is a new requirement.  There is no incumbent.


[image: ]
image1.emf

